Alaska State Legislature

Senator Joe Thomas

DATE:  
APRIL 11, 2009
TO:

SENATORS BERT STEDMAN & LYMAN HOFFMAN


CO-CHAIRS, SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE

FROM:
SENATOR JOE THOMAS

RE:

SB 108 – STAMPEDE STATE RECREATION AREA

I respectfully request that you schedule SB 108 – Stampede State Recreation Area for the consideration of the Finance Committee.

Enclosed are:

1. The most current version of SB 108

2. Current Sponsor Statement

3. Current Sectional Analysis
4. Current Fiscal Note
5. Resolutions in Support of SB 108

a. Denali Borough Assembly

b. Denali Citizens Council

c. Denali Chamber of Commerce

d. Panguingue Creek Homeowners Association

6. Map of Proposed State Recreation Area

7. Division of Geological and Geophysical Surveys Coal and CBM Resource Assessment for the Proposed Stampede State Recreation Area

Additionally, I would request the following be arranged for the hearing:

1. A teleconference line set up for two off-net calls from the Denali Borough area

Please coordinate with Joe Hardenbrook in my office if there are any questions.
January – May:  State Capitol – Juneau, Alaska 99801 – (907) 465-2327 – 1 (800) 336-7383 – Fax (907) 465-5241

June – December:  1292 Sadler Way Ste 203 – Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 – (907) 456-8161 – Fax (907) 456-8163

Senator.Joe.Thomas@legis.state.ak.us


